

City Meeting March 10th 2022

The Adams Board of Commissioners met in regular session, at 7:00 p.m. in the Bell School Auditorium. Vice Mayor Hall and Commissioner Baird were present. Mayor Evans was absent.

Item 1: Open with A Prayer

The meeting was called to order and Robert Evans lead in prayer. Baird requested all in attendance to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 2: Minutes

Minutes of the February meeting were presented. Hall asked if there were any additions or corrections. With the no additions or corrections, the minutes were approved.

Item 3: Financials

The financials were presented for February. Baird made a motion to approve the financials. Hall seconded the motion and the financials were approved. All in favor, none opposed.

Item 4: Ord No 2022-035

The second reading of Ordinance 2022-035. Hall made a motion to approve Ordinance Number 2022-035. Baird seconded the motion. A roll call was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans – absent.

Item 5: Paving

Tabled until April meeting.

Item 6: Property Tax Rate

Tabled until April meeting.

Item 7: Bid 2022-008

Bids for 2022-008 were opened and read aloud. One bid received from Impact Pyro for \$6950 for the 2022 Firework show on July 3rd. Hall made a motion to award the bid to Impact Pyro. Baird seconded the motion. A roll call was made; Baird "Aye", Hall "Aye", Evans – absent.

Item 8: Kay Bagby

Baird made a motion to name the pavilion theatre the "Kay Bagby Theatre at the Omer Gene Brooksher Pavilion" in honor of Kay Bagby and to buy a plaque to place at the pavilion. A memorial will be held at the Pavilion on April 3rd 2022. Hall seconded it. All in favor, none opposed.

Item 9: Caution Light

City Recorder hired Stansell Electric to fix the caution light on Hwy 41 North. After fixing the light, Stansell sent some pictures of the caution light, recommending replacing the caution light. The pictures were presented to the board. No motion made on replacing caution light.

Item 10: Mold/Fungus

US Pest control inspected the grounds for terminates. They did not find any terminates but did find a large amount of mold/fungus under the Bell School, Gym, and Cafeteria. City Recorder presented the board with pictures and a proposal of \$45,832. Vice Mayor Hall requested to set a meeting with US Pest control to inspect the area with them on Friday March 25th 2022.

Item 11: Playground Expansion

City Recorder met with Maggie McBrayer with Cunningham Recreation about expanding the city's playground on the grounds. Cunningham Recreation and Game Time have a contract with the State of Tennessee. City Recorder presented pictures of some playground equipment to purchase. Some discussion on moving another \$20,000 over to assigned funds for the playground expansion, making the assigned funds for the playground \$40,000. Vice Mayor Hall and Commissioner Baird requested to talk about purchasing equipment at the next city meeting with Mayor Evans.

Item 12: TEMA Grant Update

City Recorder gave the board an update on the TEMA application to received reimbursement for the purchase of the Serve Weather Sirens. City Recorder completed the application and sent it over to Chance Holmes for a review with the State before submitting the application.

Recreation Club - Brandon Farmer was not present.

Fire Department – Ray Brown was not present.

There being no further business, Vic	e Mayor Hall moved to adjourned. Commissioner
Baird seconded the motion. Meeting adjourne	ed at 7:22 pm.
Anna Luke, City Recorder	Robert Wayne Evans, Mayor